

Dear Mr. Larry DeKeyser:

This callsign, WD2XHW, was originally coordinated with AFTRCC. This AFTRCC coordination expires on May 5, 2005. Please submit a new AFTRCC coordination to cover the time period being requested under this renewal application.

This e-mail is your AFTRCC coordination.

The coordination includes this header information, DoD Area Frequency Coordinator comments, and AFTRCC comments. These three messages must not be separated.

This recommendation is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgement that a recommended frequency is best suited to the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may be subject to scheduling with other agencies.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, members, agents and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses which may arise as a result of the applicant's use of these frequencies.

This coordination is not an authorization to operate. The FCC must grant the applicant authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany your application to the FCC.

~~~~~  
-----Original Message-----

From: Crice, Paul NAVAIR [mailto:paul.crice@navy.mil]

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2005 1:38 PM

To: Criman, Gina M; Seal, Clinton NAVAIR; Tozon, Steve WAFC/NFCWUS; Fahey, Michael NAVAIR; leland.vanderpool@eglin.af.mil; joseph.giangrosso@eglin.af.mil; donald.brenton@eglin.af.mil; dennis.pack@nellis.af.mil; james.beeler@nellis.af.mil; carlos.garcia@nellis.af.mil; john.jordan@nellis.af.mil; richard.akers@patrick.af.mil  
Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 0047-05 (Lockheed Martin/Exp License - Orlando, FL)

DoD Western Area Frequency Coordinator copies and concurs with AFTRCC ICN 0047-05 (Lockheed Martin/Exp Licence Renewal) as stated with the following modification to Special Condition 1.

1) Scheduling required for each usage with Western Area Frequency Coordinator directly or through a local Range Scheduling System that communicates to our deconfliction system, Tel: (805) 989-1003 or (805) 989-7985, prior to EDWARDS AFB AND CHINA

LAKE, CA operationS. Failure to comply with the FCC restrictions may subject the user to fines and forfeitures.

Paul E. Crice  
DoD Western Area Frequency Coordinator  
IFDS Sysop  
DSN 351/1003  
CML 805-989-1003  
paul.crice@navy.mil

-----Original Message-----

From: Giangrosso Joe GS-14 96 CG/SCWF [mailto:joseph.giangrosso@eglin.af.mil]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2005 2:37 PM  
To: Criman, Gina M  
Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 0047-05 (Lockheed Martin/Exp License - Orlando, FL)  
Importance: High

GAFC concurs with the following:

ONE WEEK Schedule COORDINATION required for each usage with DOD GULF AREA Frequency Coordinator, Tel: 850-882-4416 , prior to EGLIN AFB, FL operationS. a CEASE BUZZER POC, PERSON WHO HAS THE AUTHORITY TO COMMAND TERMINATION OF ALL rF EMISSION, WITH TELEPHONE NUMBER IS REQUIRED AT TIME OF SCHEDULING. Failure to comply with the FCC restrictions may subject the user to fines and forfeitures.

TNX,

Joe

Joe P. Giangrosso  
DoD Gulf Area Frequency Coordinator  
Eglin Range Spectrum Manager  
201 West Eglin Parkway, Suite 228  
Eglin AFB, FL 32542-6829  
Phone:  
COM: (850) 882-4416  
DSN: 872-4416  
FAX:  
COM: (850) 882-4202  
DSN: 872-4202

-----Original Message-----

From: Brenton Donald B Civ 96 CG/SCWF [mailto:donald.brenton@eglin.af.mil]  
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2005 12:25 PM  
To: Criman, Gina M; clinton.seal@navy.mil; steve.tozon@navy.mil;  
michael.fahey@navy.mil; paul.crice@navy.mil; Vanderpool Leland R Civ 96  
CG/SCWF; Giangrosso Joe GS-14 96 CG/SCWF; Brenton Donald B Civ 96 CG/SCWF;  
Pack Dennis G GS-12 99 CS/SCML; Beeler James C SSgt 99 CS/SCML; Garcia Carlos  
NMI TSgt 99 CS/SCML; Jordan John B MSgt 99 CS/SCML;  
richard.akers@patrick.af.mil  
Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 0047-05 (Lockheed Martin/Exp License - Orlando, FL)

DoD GAFC concurs. There is a small correction to Special Condition 2) i.e. delete  
reference to Ext 455. Phone number 850-882-4416 is good but no longer uses the  
extension.

Don Brenton  
DSN 872-4417

-----Original Message-----

From: DoD AFC Nellis (DMS V3) [mailto:DoDAFC@nellis.af.mil]  
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2005 12:29 PM  
To: Criman, Gina M  
Cc: leland.vanderpool@eglin.af.mil; richard.akers@patrick.af.mil;  
donald.brenton@eglin.af.mil; joseph.giangrosso@eglin.af.mil; michael.fahey@navy.mil;  
steve.tozon@navy.mil; paul.crice@navy.mil; clinton.seal@navy.mil  
Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 0047-05 (Lockheed Martin/Exp License - Orlando, FL)  
NAFC 2453-05

Nellis AFC concurs with renewal with the restrictions added. Coordination number  
NAFC 2453-05 applies.

//SIGNED//

Carlos Garcia, TSgt, USAF  
Assistant Nellis AFC, Nellis Spectrum Management  
DSN 682-3415 COM (702) 652-3415

-----Original Message-----

From: Akers Richard H GS-13 45 SCS/DOD EAFC

[mailto:Richard.Akers@patrick.af.mil]

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2005 8:43 AM

To: Criman, Gina M; clinton.seal@navy.mil; steve.tozon@navy.mil;  
michael.fahey@navy.mil; paul.crice@navy.mil; Vanderpool Leland R Civ 96  
CG/SCWF; Giangrosso Joe GS-14 96 CG/SCWF; Brenton Donald B Civ 96 CG/SCWF;  
Pack Dennis G GS-12 99 CS/SCML; Beeler James C SSgt 99 CS/SCML; Garcia Carlos  
NMI TSgt 99 CS/SCML; Jordan John B MSgt 99 CS/SCML; Cook Mathew A TSgt 45  
SCS/SCXF

Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 0047-05 (Lockheed Martin/Exp License - Orlando, FL)

Concur on a noninterference basis. Scheduling is not required but prior to start of operations a local stop buzzer POC must be provided to our office by calling (321) 494-5838/5860.

Dick Akers

RICHARD H. AKERS, SR, DAF

DOD EASTERN AREA FREQUENCY COORDINATOR

VOICE: DSN 854-5838/COML (321) 494-5838

FAX: DSN 854-8715/COML (321) 494-8715

-----Original Message-----

From: Criman, Gina M [mailto:gina.m.criman@boeing.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2005 1:55 PM

To: clinton.seal@navy.mil; steve.tozon@navy.mil; michael.fahey@navy.mil;  
paul.crice@navy.mil; Vanderpool Leland R Civ 96 CG/SCWF; Giangrosso Joe GS-14 96  
CG/SCWF; Brenton Donald B Civ 96 CG/SCWF; Pack Dennis G GS-12 99 CS/SCML;  
Beeler James C SSgt 99 CS/SCML; Garcia Carlos NMI TSgt 99 CS/SCML; Jordan John  
B MSgt 99 CS/SCML; Akers Richard H GS-13 45 SCS/DOD EAFC

Subject: AFTRCC ICN 0047-05 (Lockheed Martin/Exp License - Orlando, FL)

Importance: High

To: Western Area Frequency Coordinator

DOD Gulf Area Frequency Coordinator

DOD Area Frequency Coordinator, Nellis AFB

DOD Eastern Area Frequency Coordinator

AFTRCC concurs and requests coordination for a 2-Year Renewal of FCC Experimental License WD2XHW detailed as follows:

Usage: To conduct experimental Flight Test Air-to-ground Telemetry operations required by USAF contract number F08626-95-C-0101.

Applicant:

Lockheed Martin Corporation

P.O. Box 4906

195 Chesapeake Park Plaza

Baltimore, MD 21220-0906

POC: Claude E. Wells (Tel) 410-682-2156 / (Email) [claudewells@lmco.com](mailto:claudewells@lmco.com)

Program POC: Skip Lentz (Tel) 407-356-6707 / (Email) [wilton.c.lentz@lmco.com](mailto:wilton.c.lentz@lmco.com)

Frequencies: 2365.5, 2368.5, 2375.5, 2376.5, 2380.5 and 2383.5 MHz

Class: MOEA

Emission: 435KF7W Power: 5 Watt

Areas of operation: 200 MIRAD (320 kmRAD) of:

1) Edwards AFB, CA (34-54-00N / 117-52-00W)

1) China Lake, CA (35-40-00N / 117-41-00W)

2) Eglin AFB, FL (30-29-00N / 086-32-00W)

3) Nellis AFB, NV (37-00-00N / 116-00-00W)

UTTR, UT (0-12-00N / 112-54-20W)

Areas of operation: 1.25 MIRAD (2 kmRAD) of:

Orlando, FL (28-26-48N / 081-27-08W)

Dates of operation: 02/18/2005 through 02/18/2007

AFTRCC recommends the FCC add the following restriction(s) to the grant of this authorization:

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

1) Scheduling required for each usage with Western Area Frequency Coordinator, Tel: (805) 989-1003 or (805) 989-7985, prior to EDWARDS AFB AND CHINA LAKE, CA

operationS. Failure to comply with the FCC restrictions may subject the user to fines and forfeitures.

2) Scheduling required for each usage with DOD GULF AREA Frequency Coordinator, Tel: 850-882-4416 Ext: 455, prior to EGLIN AFB, FL operationS. Failure to comply with the FCC restrictions may subject the user to fines and forfeitures.

3) Scheduling required for each usage with DOD AREA Frequency Coordinator, nellis afb, Tel: 702-652-3417, prior to nellis afb, nv operationS. Failure to comply with the FCC restrictions may subject the user to fines and forfeitures.

Please comment via e-mail reply stating concurrence, non-concurrence, scheduling requirements or recommendations.

Signed by:

Darryl J. Holtmeyer

AFTRCC Frequency Advisory Committee

Frequency Manager, AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator

c/o The Boeing Company, Mailcode S111-1030

St. Louis, MO 63166-0516

(Tel) 314-233-1117

(Fax) 425-965-8233

(Email) [darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com](mailto:darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com)